# The Lake and Peninsula School District Regular Local School Advisory Committee Meeting November 10, 2021 Time: 4:00 p.m.

## LSAC MINUTES

- I. Call to order: 4:24
- II. Roll Call of LSAC Members: Marissa Hobson, Marlene Nielson, Janessa Woods
- III. Introduction of Visitors: Austin McCourt, Kait Moitoza, Rob Fagerquist, Dana Wolff, Beth Hill
- IV. Approval of Agenda: Yes
- V. Approval of Previous Minutes: Not available
- VI. Student Reports: None

#### VII. Old Business

1. COVID Protocols

a) Masking, Social Distancing, Hygiene

Status update: No COVID cases in the community, cases in nearby communities are way down and under control, vaccinations will soon be available to ages 5 and up, the village council has not changed their mandates since the last meeting. A decision was made to hold off on any procedure/protocol changes that would not be compliant with existing village council mandates. It was decided that the school would be in compliance if we once again allowed community members to participate in Open Gym and for parents/guardians of preschoolers to have a hot lunch with their children at school.

## b) In-house testing with Rapid Test Kits

The school now has rapid testing kits available to assist in returning staff and students sooner to in-person attendance, take some load off the clinic, and to have the ability to test staff and students who travel for athletics or meetings. Test kits can be offered to parents/guardians who would like to test their children at home.

#### 2. Scoreboard

The scoreboard has been paid for, but we have not yet received funds promised by the Pebble Corporation. We are waiting on installation bids; this is being coordinated by the LPSD maintenance department.

## The Lake and Peninsula School District Regular Local School Advisory Committee Meeting

## VIII. New Business

1. Upcoming Events and Travel

a) Volleyball Travel, November 12-13 and November 16-18 Informational: our volleyball team intends to travel to Port Alsworth on the 12<sup>th</sup> and Perryville on the 16<sup>th</sup> in order to participate in mix-6 volleyball events. The coaches report that the team is ready and eager to go.

b) Parent-Teacher Conferences, week of November 22<sup>nd</sup> PTC's are scheduled for the week of Thanksgiving. A schedule is being prepared and will be posted.

c) Thanksgiving Observance, week of November 22<sup>nd</sup> In order to observe Thanksgiving and to show the school's gratitude to the community for their ongoing support, it was decided that the student government would ask the village council for food donations, and then cook and box meals for pick up by community members.

d) Winter Break Program, mid-December Several ideas were discussed for the program. The date was set to the last week before winter break. Further details to be hashed out at the next meeting. The school will participate in a secret Santa gift exchange.

2. Elections

a) Open Seats

Elections will be held on November 24<sup>th</sup> for seats C and D and the alternate seat.

## b) Declarations of Candidacy

So far, Only Sonia Delkittie has completed a declaration. Plans are in place to distribute the forms.

- IX. Correspondence: None
- X. Principal's Report: Facility is in good shape
- XI. Teacher and Aide reports:
- XII. Community Comment: Marlene mentioned that the Kokhanok Carnival Committee has funds they'd like to donate – perhaps to build a new playground at school.
- XIII. Informational: No items
- XIV. Future Agenda Items: Winter Program details
- XV. Adjournment TIME: 5:34PM